

Jonathan Hamilton

jonathanjhamilton@gmail.com

GitHub: JHWebDeveloper

Additional contact info available by request

I am currently a video editor at WFTV Channel 9, I have 10 years experience as a freelance full-stack developer and have created three different applications that Channel 9 employees use daily. I've recently been looking to switch careers as I've come to realize that web development is not only a profession I am very skilled at but an art I truly enjoy. I would like to apply my talents at a larger scale.

Languages/Libraries

Javascript, React, Node.js, Electron, Webpack, Git, PHP, HTML, CSS

Software Skills

VS Code, Chrome Developer Tools, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, XAMPP,
Proficient with Mac and PC

Employment History

WFTV Channel 9 Eyewitness News

News Editor

May 2010 - Present

Supervisor: Dave Sirak

Target

Backroom Clerk

November 2009 - May 2010

Supervisor: Jim Wortman

Awards/Honors

Awarded Employee of the Quarter at WFTV for my apps, October 2019

Promoted to Dayside Editor for contributions to WFTV's PULSE tragedy coverage, June 2016

President of UCF Film Club 2007-2009

Accepted into limited access Film BFA Program 2006

Education

University of Central Florida

4000 Central Florida Blvd.

Orlando, FL 32816

Graduated 2009 Film BFA

Northeast High School

700 NE 56th St,

Oakland Park, FL 33334

Graduated 2004

References

Available by request